ARIZONA PROCESS SERVERS ASSOCATION

ANNUAL MEETING MINUTES-September 16, 2017

The annual meeting was held on Saturday, September 16, 2017, at the Hilton Phoenix/Mesa Resort located at 1011 West Holmes Avenue, Mesa, AZ. The meeting was called to order by the President, Ron Ezell at 12:22 P.M. and roll call of board members was taken. Ron Ezell, President, Tom Rankin, Vice President, Patty Chlebanowski, Secretary, Luis Figueroa, Treasurer, Board Members, Larry Ratcliff, John Carpenter, Eric Sotelo & Tracy Candelaria were all present. The 2017 Annual Conference Notebook was received by all members in attendance as they signed in at beginning of the conference.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Ron Ezell addressed the membership; he waived the Pledge of Allegiance, since we previously completed this during the morning announcement and the start of the convention. Ron mentioned we had a few Board Meetings where we did not have a quorum to conduct official business but we had held all our quarterly meetings. Ron mentioned he & Patty Chlebanowski attended the National Association of Professional Process Servers Association in New Orleans this year. Arizona is the second chartered state association with the NAPPS organization. We were able to obtain 5 new Associate Members from this conference. Several of the Associations this year had offered 50 % membership discounts if they joined up during the conference.

VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

Tom Rankin was present and no had no report to give. He did attend several of the board meetings through the year but did miss a couple.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

Patty Chlebanowski, told the membership, she has been keeping up with her duties as long time secretary. She has attended all the board meetings, been updating the web site and mail and the phones and of course preparing for today's conference. Patty pleaded with the membership to once again, get involved with the Association. We had a new face last year to the board and appreciate anyone who could attend 4 meetings a year and help when needed.

Patty asked the membership to review the Last Annual Minutes of 2016 that are posted in the Conference Booklet, pages 26 thru 29.

Patty mentioned we had 101 attendees at this year's conference.

Motion was made to approve the minutes of the Annual 2016 Conference by John Carpenter and 2nd by: Barry Goldman. Motion passed.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Luis Figueroa explained his written Report is printed in the Annual Conference Booklet, pages 30 through 33.

Motion was made to approve the Treasurer's Report by: John Carpenter and 2nd by: Tom Rankin. Motion passed.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

MEMBERSHIP REPORT:

Patty Chlebanowski mentioned membership for 2018 will be sent out through the website in January 2018. Some of the current members paid at the conference for their annual membership for 2018.

WEBSITE REPORT:

Patty Chlebanowski reported we had updated the website this year and made it mobile friendly.

GRIEVANCE REPORT:

John Carpenter reported there was only a couple complaints this year and he had reached out to both parties and resolved them. Nothing physically was filed against any of the members.

LEGISLATIVE REPORT:

Barry Goldman spoke and explained to the membership that the Association attempted to get a rule change made to be able to sub-serve the gate guard at gated communities. The Supreme Court did not pass the rule change.

NEWSLETTER REPORT:

Barry Goldman published the last newsletter in July and was emailed out to the membership. If you did not receive it, the Newsletters are posted on the website and can be printed or viewed from the site. If you are interested in putting in an advertisement in the newsletter please contact him. We do currently have about 3 business ads in the newsletter.

EDUCATION COMMITTEE:

Patty Chlebanowski thanked Barry Goldman for updating the Manual. All new rules and regulations have been printed in the new manual and this is the manual we are using at this year's conference in the ACPS class. He is working on having all our classes uploaded into a power point presentation.

OLD BUSINESS:

None to be addressed.

NEW BUSINESS:

Barry Goldman thanked Patty Chlebanowski for making our Association run smoothly. She is always available and has put together this conference together with the help of her team from the Arizona Association of Licensed Private Investigators and Arizona Private Security Professional Association.

Ron Ezell introduced John Tavernaro from the other Process Servers Association that has now joined the Arizona Process Servers Association and will be part of the Legislative chair group, with Barry Goldman and Larry Ratcliff and himself.

John Tavernaro spoke and is still trying to work on getting Process Servers listed on the assault bill.

NOMINATIONS:

Kelly McFarland nominated Larry Ratcliff for President and seconded by: Dan Ronnie. A call for any other nominations. Motion to close nominations for President by: John Carpenter and seconded by: Kelli McFarland. Motion passed.

Candy Ratcliff nominated Kelli McFarland for Vice President and seconded by: Barry Goldman. A call for any other nominations. Motion to close nominations for Vice President by: Larry Ratcliff and seconded by: Tom Rankin. Motion passed.

Barry Goldman nominated Luis Figueroa for Treasurer and seconded by: Tracy Candelaria. A call for any other nominations. Motion to close nominations for Treasurer by: Tom Rankin and seconded by: John Carpenter. Motion passed.

John Carpenter nominated Patty Chlebanowski for Secretary and seconded by: Barry Goldman. A call for any other nominations. Motion to close nominations for Secretary by: Barry Goldman and seconded by: Larry Ratcliff. Motion passed.

Kelli McFarland nominated Tracy Candelaria as a Director and seconded by: Larry Ratcliff. Kelli McFarland nominated Barry Goldman as a Director and seconded by: Tracy Candelaria. John Tavernaro nominated: Don Howell as a Director and seconded by: Patty Chlebanowski. Kelli McFarland nominated Eric Sotelo as a Director and seconded by: Patty Chlebanowski. Ron Ezell nominated Sean Layman for Director and seconded by John Carpenter. A discussion was held regarding the number of directors to be voted on. Per our By Laws the board can add to the board as deemed necessary. Ron Ezell explained this way we will always be able to have a quorum at all board meetings. Ron Ezell will be a Director as immediate past president. A call was made for any other nominations. Motion to close nominations for Directors by: Tom Rankin and seconded by: Barry Goldman. Motion passed.

Motion to nominate all Officers by acclamation by: Tom Rankin and seconded by: Barry Goldman. Motion passed.

Ron Ezell stated that the new term is now January 1st thru December 31st and the New Board of Director's will be sworn in at that time.

Ron Ezell stated that the next board meeting will be in December.

Gerri Gentilquore addressed the membership and talked about a violent data base list called Aaron's List. Sign up on this list and give a location and a story of what happened at that location. It is helpful for all process servers to ward off the same problem when serving out in the filled. Go to : Aaronlist.org for more information.

Motion to adjourn the Annual Conference by: Eric Sotelo and seconded by: Kelli McFarland. Motion passed.

Meeting was adjourned at approximately 1:10 PM. Minutes prepared by: Patty Chlebanowski, Secretary.